



## NOTICE OF MEETING

# Haringey Schools Forum

THURSDAY, 24TH FEBRUARY, 2022 AT 4.00 PM ON ZOOM.

| No       | Item  | Presenter  | Action from previous meeting | For noting/ Decision |
|----------|---|------------|------------------------------|----------------------|
| <b>1</b> | <b>Meeting administration</b>   |            |                              |                      |
| 1.1      | Welcome   | Chair      |                              |                      |
| 1.2      | Observers and representatives   | Chair      |                              |                      |
| 1.3      | Declarations of interest  | Chair      |                              |                      |
| 1.4      | Minutes of the meeting on Thursday 13 January 2022 <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Accuracy</li><li>• Actions</li><li>• Matters arising</li></ul>   | Chair      |                              |                      |
| <b>2</b> | <b>Membership</b>   |            |                              |                      |
| 2.1      | Membership updates<br>Current vacant places <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Headteacher Secondary Academy x 1</li><li>• Governor Primary Academy x 1</li><li>• Governor Secondary Academy x 2</li></ul> | NA – Clerk |                              | For noting           |
| <b>3</b> | <b>Reports</b>  |            |                              |                      |
| 3.1      | Early Years Block report  | NA         |                              | For agreement        |
| 3.2      | DSG CSSB Update   | BS/MA      |                              | For noting           |
| 3.3      | DSG High Needs Block (HNB) Update   | BS/MJ      |                              | For noting           |
| 3.4      | High needs block recovery plan presentation   | BS/MJ      |                              | For noting           |
| 3.5      | Update on use of the Growth Fund 2021-22  | ER/CK      |                              | For agreement        |

|          |   |               |  |  |
|----------|---|---------------|--|--|
| <b>4</b> | <b>Update from working groups</b>   |               |  |  |
| 4.1      | Schools Block working group update  | WW            |  |  |
| 4.2      | HNB working group update  | MD            |  |  |
| 4.3      | Early Years working group update  | MM            |  |  |
| 4.4      | Workplan  | NA –<br>Clerk |  |  |
| 4.5      | AOB   |               |  |  |
| 4.6      | Dates of future meetings <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Thursday 14 July 4pm</li> </ul> |               |  |  |